

Stryker Hip Replacement Helpline Launches National Stryker Rejuvinate and ABG II Modular Stems Outreach Campaign

/EINPresswire.com/

The Stryker Hip Replacement Helpline has launched a national outreach campaign. According to the medical social worker at the helpline" Our mission is to reach all people effected by the recent recall and help them get Stryker Hip Replacement lawyer and file their Stryker Hip Replacement lawsuit".

The Stryker Hip Replacement Helpline and Stryker lawsuit lawyers are helping people file <u>Stryker recall</u> lawsuits for the Stryker Rejuvinate and Stryker ABG Modular Stems.

According to the medical social worker" Seniors are the worst victims". These surgeries and revision surgeries take a huge toll". "We are also concerned about the increased rate of complications with women. She continues" "The FDA has reported a list of risk factors that include; being overweight, Physically active, Being a female, have sensitivity to certain metals, have a suppressed immune system, have kidney failure, or are taking corticosteroids. We expect 1000's of Stryker Hip replacement lawsuits"

The medical social worker continues;" We agree with the FDA's recommendations that orthopedic surgeons evaluate hip implant patients periodically for signs of possible device failure."" We also suggest recipients check for cobalt and chromium toxicity levels due to the metal components". "This includes the Rejuvenate Modular Primary Hip System and Rejuvenate Total Hip System which have been recalled due to possible side effects similar to those seen in metal-on-metal hip implants."

The Stryker Hip Replacement Helpline Reports that on July 4, 2012, Stryker issued a voluntary product recall of its Rejuvenate Modular and ABG II modular-neck hip stems. According to Stryker, the recall was initiated due to the potential risks associated with modular-neck stems, including fretting and/or corrosion at or around the modular-neck junction. The medical social worker adds This can lead to pain and/or swelling at the joint

The Stryker Hip Replacement Helpline has launched Nationwide Stryker Hip Replacement lawsuit campaign.

This Stryker recall campaign is aimed at locating all people with a failed recalled Stryker and help them locate a Stryker Hip Replacement lawyer and file their Stryker Hip Replacement

lawsuit.

The first round of Stryker Rejuvinate and ABG Modular Stems Outreach is projected reach the following cities:

Ft Myers Fl., New York, N.Y., Los Angeles, Calif., Chicago, Ill., Houston, Tex., Philadelphia, Pa,. Phoenix, Ariz,. San Antonio, Tex., San Diego, Calif., Dallas, Tex., and San Jose, Calif. These cities have been chosen due to population density and senior population.

Second Stryker Rejuvinate and ABG II Outreach Campaign:

Jacksonville, Fla., Indianapolis, Ind., San Francisco, Calif., Austin, Tex., Columbus, Ohio, Fort Worth, Tex., Charlotte, N.C., Detroit, Mich., El Paso, Tex., Memphis, Tenn.,

Third round of Stryker Hip Replacement Helpline Outreach

Baltimore, Md., Boston, Mass., Seattle, Wash., Washington, DC, Nashville, Denver, Colo., Louisville, Milwaukee, Wis., Portland, Ore., and Las Vegas, Nev.

Additional Stryker Rejuvinate and ABG II Lawsuits Outreach

Oklahoma City, Okla, Albuquerque, N.M., Tucson, Ariz., Fresno, Calif., Sacramento, Calif., Long Beach, Calif., Kansas City, Mo., Mesa, Ariz., Virginia Beach, Va., Atlanta, Ga., Colorado Springs, Colo., Omaha, Nebr., Raleigh, N.C., Miami, Fla., Cleveland, Ohio, Tulsa, Okla., Oakland, Calif,. Minneapolis, Minn., Wichita, Kans., Arlington,,

Stryker Hip Replacement Helpline launched in Florida is due to concern for seniors impacted by

the Stryker recall. Seniors are the target for these new hip replacements and suffer the most due to the long rehabilitation process. "We must locate all seniors with these hip replacements. That is our mission." Says Lisa Spitzer MSW for the helpline. "In addition to the pain there is the potential for cobalt and chromium poisoning from the metal components". Says the MSW "Complications include"severe inflammatory reactions, pain in the groin, need for additional medical care and revision surgeries, breakdown of muscles, tendons and other soft tissues in and around the hip joint, loss of surrounding bone and loss of mobility"

Victims of the Stryker recall are encouraged to call The Stryker Hip Replacement Helpline at 1 877 522-2123. Our goal is to connect you with experienced <u>Stryker Hip replacement lawyers</u>.

This press release can be viewed online at: https://www.einpresswire.com/article/137812203

EIN Presswire's priority is source transparency. We do not allow opaque clients, and our editors try to be careful about weeding out false and misleading content. As a user, if you see something we have missed, please do bring it to our attention. Your help is welcome. EIN Presswire, Everyone's Internet News Presswire™, tries to define some of the boundaries that are reasonable in today's world. Please see our Editorial Guidelines for more information.

© 1995-2023 Newsmatics Inc. All Right Reserved.